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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #2025-069 
Electrical Services 

RESPONSE ADDENDUM #1 
March 7, 2025 

 

 
QUESTIONS 

1. The RFP mentions drawings - Are there any drawings available that show the connection 
architecture of the equipment being installed? Is there a single line diagram available? 

 
ANSWER: There are drawings, please see attached. 
 

2. Is there a known length of the 500MCM cable from between seaside disconnect and 
transformer vault - the that the contractor needs to provide? 

 
ANSWER: Please see provided drawings. 
 

3. What are the specs and requirements for the 500MCM cable - the that the contractor needs 
to provide.  Is this also the 5KV cable mentioned in the RFP? 

 
ANSWER: Please see provided drawings. 
 

4. Is there a single run of 3 x 500MCM conductors with 1/0 ground or multiple parallel runs? 

 
ANSWER: Please see provided drawings. 
 

5. Are the 500MCM with 1/0 ground conductors copper conductor or aluminum? 

 
ANSWER: Please see provided drawings. 
 

6. Is there a neutral conductor required with the 500MCM conductors? 

 
ANSWER: Please see provided drawings. 
 

7. Is all the required conduit, fittings, and connectors, strut, and clamps being provided by 
UMO? 

 
ANSWER: UMO is providing the 2.5” and 3” fiberglass as well as the conduit for the data 
cable. 

8. Are the high side conductors and conduit to the transformer vault being provided by 
UMO? 
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ANSWER: Please see provided drawings. 
 

9. Is UMO providing the transformer vault? 

 
ANSWER: Yes. 
 

10. Is UMO providing the transformer? 

 
ANSWER: Yes. 
 


